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Sarah BaRantyne-Way 
Principal Planning Moor 

Telephone: 02079747050 

From: Seine% smy 
Sent: I I  Andel 2014 IS:34 
Tec litesedyne-Vot Sven 
Suttiort RE: BREIAM Ornesoc Rehob wino- 4444444441 22 Tower SiTte. 

Thanks Sarah. 

This aR looks lane. They have o.ahned a strategy Mat wdi achieve an 'Excellent rating. however 
they note that Own the Idled nalure of the bulldog. some of Ille credits may turn out to be 
unachievable when One OStSied assessment and Energy calculations are caMed out. which could 
result in the 'Exceleflr rating being unachievable. This is understandable but we sail waM to push 
tot Excellent. $o can we ensure that any cone:Mons require that an 'excellent' MON IS achieved 
and request Mat lull juslificallOn M a l e d  wtiorevor th.s is hot possible? 

Amy Fend% 
Sustainabilily °Murat 

Telephone: 020 7974 7611 

amentweiVay, Sarah 
S a t  OBAuguit 2014 14:49 
Tee Tartlet Aft 
glibJecb FYI: M E W  Damesbe t o t  -22 Taws Seed. 

I I  Amy. 

Hsieh the BREEAM pnhessessenent lot 22 Toner Street 

Thanks 

Sarah 

Sarah Bwinnlyno.Way 
Pr nopal Piannmg Olflopr 

Tatphone 020 7974 7050 



From: MIMMI=M 
S e n t  08 August 2019 14,96 
To: Ballantyne-Way, Sarah 
Sub jec t  FIN: BREEAM Domestic Refurbishment Assessment - 22 Tower Street. 
Importance: High 

HI Sarah 

Please find atrached a copy of the BREEAM Pre-Assessment to suppo,1 our development proposals for 
Tower Street as requested 

K,nd regards 

Sam 

Samantha Nicholls 

Group Planning Director 
BA (Hans) MTCP 

01253 795548 
* 

07504 952 691 
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LEITH 
rLANNNG LTD 

From: lemma McLaughlan [mailto 
S e n t  07 August 2019 09:53 
To: Sam©leithplanning.co.uk 
Cc: Daniel Watt 
Sub jec t  RE: BREEAM Domestic Refurbishment Assessment - 22 Tower Street. 

Hi Sam, 

Please find attached the BREEAM Domestic Refurbishment Pre -assessment for 22 Tower Street showing a target of 
'Excellent'. 

I wanted to get thFs over early so that tf you have any comments or requEre any changes I can get them done before I 
Inane today. 

If you have any queries please don't hesitate to contact me 
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1ael:01 A w n .  2011 12:IS 
T x  lemma 1ACI.alan 
CC Oanlel Vion 
Subject RE: ORECAN1 D a m n &  Re1wb9I7.tnen1 A v v e n e w a l  - 2 2  T O s t i  SIT4/11. 

1111.0911.10911141h 

I em pleated WI Galfirn &el I have now received avtluady To issue Tratecuons to y o u  in 3C00.3.3nO0 YO111 

your lee M e m e l  dards/sate 

I m i l  OM you M e  M I S  docunkenta5on p y  need; however d you require any addriond inionnauen 
aba te  OP nal hesitate to cooled ens 

look lonverd to receiving your compleieo BREEN.. Preassessment on Et:actor 



07504 952 691 

aithplannrng corn 
planning-obtections corn 
fustononhneltd co uk 

14 South Clifton Street, Lytham, Lanus FY8 OHS 

LEITH 
PLANNIN G LTD 

From: lemma mcLaughlan 
S e n t  05 August 2019 10.4 

cc: 
Subject: BREEAM Domestic Refurbishment Assessment — 22 Tower Street. 

tam, 
RE: BREEAM Domestic Refurbishment Assessment— 22 Tower Street. 

Please find below our fee proposal for carrying out the BREEAM Domestic Refurbishment Excellent Pre-Assessment 
for the above development. 

In summary we propose the following works: 

BREEAM Pre- Assessment (PA) 

This is the initial appraisal of the project against the BREEAM requirements. At this stage we carry out a feasibility 
assessment on the scheme to establish what the project will have to do to achieve the required rating. 

Our fee for the above work is as followsl - 

BREEAM PA Analysis —.750  VAT. 

Iran confirm that I will get the report over by close of play on Thursday 7th. 

I hope you find the above acceptable but please don't hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. 

Many thanks 

lemma 

Jams HoLaoghlso BCc(Sousl 
Senior Cus ta lua l l l I t y  Consultant 

t +44 (0) 181 434 3103 
ad +44 (0)7967 727708 




